


From: Terry Wilkins
To: Tran, Frank
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for additional information for NRC License No. 21-26060-01
Date: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 12:21:27 PM
Attachments: NRC 773 calibrator.pdf

Frank,
 
Enclosed find the information for Dustin McDonald for training of Model 773 calibrator.
 
Terry Wilkins
Mid American Inspection Service Inc.
PO Box 1427
Gaylord, Michigan 49734
mais@i2k.net
989-732-8059
 

From: Tran, Frank [mailto:Frank.Tran@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 5:34 PM
To: Terry Wilkins <mais@i2k.net>
Cc: Dustym122@yahoo.com
Subject: Request for additional information for NRC License No. 21-26060-01
 
Dear Mr. Wilkins:
 
This is Frank Tran with the NRC. We are working on the amendment request to list a
Radiation Safety Officer, Mr. Dustin M. McDonald, for your license. This refers to the QSA
Global, Inc. Model 773 instrument calibrator listed in your license. Based on the NRC
regulations, the proposed RSO should be familiar with the licensed material and uses
authorized in the license. Please confirm that Mr. McDonald has been trained in the use of
the instrument calibrator above, including training in the operating manual and hands-on
practices. In addition, please provide how long Mr. Donald has worked with instrument
calibrators and who provided the training.
 
Please provide a response in writing with date and authorized signature by January 18,
2021.  You should indicate Mail Control No. 623475 in the cover letter to facilitate proper
mail handling in our office.
 
If you have any questions or need any clarifications regarding the requests above, please
do not hesitate to contact me at 630-829-9887 or reply to this email.
 
Thank you.
 
Frank Tran
Health Physicist/License Reviewer
NRC Region III/Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Phone: 630-829-9623
Fax: 630-515-1078
Email: Frank.Tran@nrc.gov
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